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STATE OF INDIANA 
 

Eric J. Holcomb, Governor 
 

 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
Commissioner’s Office 

 

Indiana Government Center South 
402 West Washington Street, Room W469 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 
 

 
 
 
Date:  September 19, 2024 
  
To:  Respondents to Request for Proposal 24-78424 – Cloud Analytic Environment (CAE) Scope 
 
From:  Teresa Deaton-Reese, Procurement Consultant 
  Indiana Department of Administration (IDOA) 
   
Subject: Cancellation of RFP 24-78424 for Enterprise Decision Support Solutions (EDSS)– Cloud 

Analytic Environment (CAE) Scope 
 
The State of Indiana has decided, acting in its best interest, to cancel the Cloud Analytic Environment (CAE) 
scope of the above referenced RFP. Please note that this action only applies to the CAE portion of the 
procurement. The Enterprise Data Warehouse (EDW) scope has been awarded as planned.  
 
As a Respondent to this RFP, the State will notify your company should it decide to issue a new RFP. The 
proposals received for this RFP will remain confidential.  
 
All questions regarding this decision should be directed to Teresa Deaton-Reese (contact information below), 
not to FSSA.  
 
We thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Indiana, and look forward to working with 
you on future projects, should they become available. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Teresa Deaton-Reese 
Procurement Consultant 
Indiana Department of Administration 
(317) 233-3818 
tdeaton@idoa.in.gov 
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